Domestic/Regional Travel — (December 2018)

Chief Executive of Department for Environment and Water

No of N Reasons for Travel ) Travel
Destination . 1 Cost of Travel g
travellers Travel Itinerary Receipts
2 Naracoorte | Attendance at the | N/A $240.70

South East Staff

day and meeting

with the
management
team

Approved for publication - (8 March 2019)

Disclaimer - Note: These details are correct as at the date approved for publication. Figures may be rounded and have not been audited.

This work is licensed under a Creative Commons Attribution (BY) 3.0 Australia Licence http://creativecommons.org/licenses/by/3.0/au/
To attribute this material, cite Government of South Australia

1 Scanned copies of itineraries to be attached (where available).
2 Excludes salary costs.
3 Scanned copies of all receipts/invoices to be attached.



Partou, Anastasia (DEW)

From: The Avenue Naracoorte <receipts+1vvpH5x0d1Jyv7xC2UN8@stripe.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 4 December, 2018 3,30 AM

To: Pariou, Anastasia (DEW)

Subject: Your The Avenue Naracoorte receipt [#8623-1845]

Receipt from The Avenue Naracoorte
Receipt #1845-8623

ARCUNT PAID BATE PAID PAYRMENT METHOD
A$159 December 4, 2018 )
SUMMARY

Bookings247 booking id:85242, email:

. . A$159.00
bockings@theavenueinn.net

Amount paid A$159.00

If you have any questions, contact us at accounts@theavenueinn.net
or cail at +61 1800 283 683.

Something wrong with the email? View it in your browser.

You're receiving this email because you made a purchase at The Avenue Naraccorte. The
Avenue Naracoorie partners with Stripe to provide secure invoicing and payments
processing.

Stripe, 510 Townsend Street, San Francisco CA 94103
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